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1100-02 West Main Street 22. ADD/County

af
A
Isaac Wolf JE-L-WW-P-143

Original Owner 23, Zoning Classification

1. Historic Name (s)

Present Name Magisterial District

24. U.S.G, S. Quadrant {15'/75°)

3. Owner's Name J.V. Reed & Company New Albany-133

v 7J.V. Reed/s& Company

25 UTM Reference
4, Owner's Addresslloo West Main St. ’ LOUiSVille, 40203 Iélol 2 lalo IO' |4l LEH Iq lSl@[

Zone Easting Northing
5. Location . s . 26. Prehist Sit Object
© 1100 West Main St., Louisville 40203 rehistoric Site lec
» Historic Site Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road 8. Ownership Bullding X
Yes No o Yes o, No Private 27. District Yes No L~
9. Local Contact/Organization Local Name:
Louisville Landmarks Commission Stata
727 West Main Street Federal ) 28. Significance Evaluation
10. Site Ptan with North Arrow Block 14-C 11. Architect /}ICL-FS A/K e re ;[-fjl /k D
Lot 134 Unknown 29. Status Date
12. Builder National Landmark -
Ma.l.w. j 7" Uknown National Register |
s 13. Date Landmark Certificate -
/05 [
.c.1870-80g_=5 Kentucky Survey e
14. Style — Local Landmark _—
4 a2 HABS/HAER
Joec /;¢4 talianate —
15. Original Use 30, Theme A
_S_'YL' |  Commercial Primary dl"(%l *[CC W 1
16. Present Use Secondary
Commercial Other
17. Condition 31. Endangered Yes
Structure occupiles the entire|, ..o, Good o]z No X
. 4! ZAe / Qe 2 (o]
site. ' Exterior 32
18. Description
_ - brick AR ATTACH
1100-02 West Main is a three story brick, corner «
PHOTO

commercial building, now painted white. It is actually
two buildings in one, with a common interior wall running
lengthwise through its center. The exterior is a
stylistic whole. Cast‘'iron pilasters divide the first
story facade into six,segmentally arched bays. The
center and two corner pilasters, as well as the frieze

. T it e while the

19. History

The earliest record of this building is from an 1882
will of Isaac Wolf, a clothing merchant. The first
recorded tenants.are a boot and shoe factory and a

whiskey concern, in 1883, At various times, the :{é
building has housed a cider and vinegar company, a pants |f°ll Ne 55
factory, and a tobacco brokerage firm. J.V. Reed & Co., [fcreNe
printers, have been located here since 1905. Direction
20. Significance ’ 33. Tape No. Negative No.

This is one of the larger commercial structures, other |34 Prepared by:
than warehouses, left in the area. It is an early
example of a structure built for manufacturing

purposes and one of the few Italianate buildings 35. Organization .
left in the area. Louisville Landmarks Commission
. 36. Date 7/20/79
21. Source of Information 37. Revision Dates 38, Staff Review

Caron Annual Directories of the City of Louisville,
¢~ 1880-1917
1884 Atlas of the City of Louisville

(see back)



18.

21.

other pilasters are lighter. The bays have been altered
by addition of glass block. The two center bays

contain six narrow windows each, resting on simple

stone sills joined by brick string courses. The second
story windows are segmentally arched, with brick voussoirs.
On either side, brick pilasters rise to molded stone imposts
from which spring segmental window hoods of stone. The
third story windows are similar in style and scale, but
round arched,with eyebrow-like hoods. A projecting
cornice with dentil table crowns the building. One
bracket in the right corner suggests that there may

have been more at one time.

Jefferson County (KY) Deed Book 711, p. 144 (1910);

Book 618, p. 17 (1904); Book 615. p. 475 (1904)
Book 614, p. 508 (1904); Book 613, p. 545 (1904);
Book 289, p. 262 (1886); Book 288, p. 7 (1885);
Will Book 12, p. 33 (1882).

"The Tobacco District"”, Louisville Courier-Journal
1 January 1891, p. 18,




